
CITY OF

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR 

Jim Pappas         
        

CITY COUNCIL    CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Stuart Marks     Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Fidel Sapien 
Ken Spalding 
Chip Cowell    
Jay Carlton    

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
AGENDA 

The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas will meet in regular 
session Monday, December 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, 
to consider the following items. 

Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021
meeting.

2. An application from John Compton, for a variance to Section 44-161(2)d of the
Zoning Chapter, Automobile Shelters, to permit the construction, at 10926
Wickline Drive, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 31,
Block 4, Willowick Section 2, Subdivision) to allow a garage opening to face a
side street closer than the required setback.

Adjourn Open Meeting 

CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on the bulletin 
board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: December 2, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. and 
remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened.  

_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator  
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Persons with 
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters 
for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This 
agenda is posted on the city’s web site at http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE  

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
August 30, 2021 

 
The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, convened a regular 
meeting on August 30, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting 
in person. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Chairman Brad Klein. In attendance 
were Vice-Chairman, Linda Knox, Board Members, Steve Pearson, John Braddock 
and Josh Pratt, who arrived late. Also, in attendance were: Tom Fullen, City 
Administrator, John Hightower, City Attorney and James Stewart, City Building 
Official. 
 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 
B. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the October 26, 2020 

meeting. 
 
 Board Member, John Braddock, made a motion to approve the minutes of 

the October 26, 2020 meeting.  Board Member, Steve Pearson, seconded the 
motion and the motion carried 4 to 0.  Board Member Pratt arrived after this 
vote was taken. 

 
C. Discussion and possible action regarding an application from Kenny Grace, for a 

variance to Section 44-160 of the Zoning Chapter, Area Regulations, to permit the 
construction, at 7607 River Point Drive, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77063 (also 
known as Lot 35, Block1, River Bend Subdivision) to allow the front yard setback 
to be at 36ft and 1 ½ inches instead of 50ft as required by City ordinance. 

 
 Mr. Grace and his wife presented their request to the Board.  Their architect 

and neighbor also spoke in support of the request. 
 
 Board Member, Steve Pearson, made a motion to affirm the ruling of the 

Building Official.  Board Member, John Braddock, seconded the motion and 
the motion carried 5 to 0. 

 
 Chairman, Brad Klein, made a motion to approve a variance for 7607 River 

Point Drive to change the set back from 50 feet to 36.5 feet.  Board Member, 
John Braddock, seconded the motion.  The vote was 3 to 2 and the motion 
did not carry because the motion received less than 75% of the votes. 

  
 
 

DR
AF
T



 
D. ADJOURNMENT 

At 6:39 p.m., Chairman, Brad Klein, made a motion to adjourn.  Board 
Member, John Braddock, seconded the motion and the motion carried 5 to 0.  
The meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of ________, 2021. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Brad Klein, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T





CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              
Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                       
           Stuart Marks                                   CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
           Fidel Sapien                   Tom Fullen, CPM 
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                           CITY SECRETARY 
           Chip Cowell                                                   Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC    
          Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
www.cityofhunterscreek.org   

 
MEMO 

 
DATE:   December 2, 2021 
 
TO:       Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  James A. Stewart, CBO 
  Building Official 
 
RE:  10926 Wickline Drive. – Variance Request 
 
During the design process for the new home at 10926 Wickline Drive, a requirement for side facing 
garages, facing a side street was missed.  The side facing garage was designed with the opening of 
the garage door 40 feet from the side property line instead of 100 feet from the side property line as 
required by Ordinance. 
 
During the plan review and permitting process this oversight was unfortunately missed and a building 
permit was issued.  The house is under construction and was about half way completed before this 
oversight was realized. 
 
The applicant is seeking a variance that will allow the side facing garage to remain as an existing 
non-conformity. 
 
James A. Stewart, CBO 
Building Official 
   
 

 



(1)

(2)

a.

1.

2.

3.

(i)

(ii)

b.

c.

1.

2.

3.

d.

Sec. 44-161. - Automobile shelters.

The following shall apply to automobile shelters in district R:

Generally. Every single-family dwelling must have at least a 200 square foot garage; or a 200

square foot carport and a 100 square foot completely enclosed storage room with an outside

door.

Setbacks. Subject to the following exceptions, all automobile shelters must meet the setback

requirements of the dwelling; and the opening of the automobile shelter shall face the rear of

the lot, provided, however:

Reduced setbacks for certain detached garages. A garage, if not attached to the dwelling

other than by a breezeway, may be located not closer than five feet from the rear lot line

and not closer than five feet distance from the side lot line unless such line abuts a street,

in which event the garage shall be located at least 20 feet from such side street line. In

order to qualify for the reduced side and rear setbacks, a detached garage must:

Be 25 feet or less, in height;

Be 600 square feet or less in area; and

Have no windows that:

Face toward the rear lot line or any side lot line that is less than 15 feet from any

portion of the garage; or

Are more than ten feet higher than the finished floor of the garage.

Front facing garages allowed in certain circumstances. An automobile shelter opening

may face toward the front street provided such opening is at least 50 feet to the rear of

the front line of the dwelling.

Side facing garages allowed in certain circumstances. An automobile shelter opening may

face toward the side line of the lot, provided that:

Such opening will not face a street;

The front edge of such opening will not be forward of the front line of the residence;

Such opening will be at least 28 feet from the side lot line.

Garages facing side streets allowed in certain circumstances. An automobile shelter may

face toward a side street if it is setback from the side lot line that abuts the side street, by

at least the same minimum distance that would have been required for an automobile

shelter on the same lot that faced the front street. For example, if the front line of a

dwelling is setback 30 feet from the front lot line, the minimum setback for a garage

opening that faces the front street or a side street would be 80 feet from the applicable

lot line (30 + 50). Similarly, if the front line of a dwelling is setback 50 feet from the front

lot line, the minimum setback for a garage opening that faces the front street or a side

street would be 100 feet from the applicable lot line (50 + 50).

frontdesk
Highlight

frontdesk
Highlight

frontdesk
Highlight

frontdesk
Highlight



(3) Limitations on driveways entering Memorial or Voss. No driveway shall have entry onto

Memorial Drive or Voss Road if the lot or tract upon which the driveway is located has access

or is contiguous to another street within the city.

(Ord. No. 340, § 6-5, 5-20-1980; Ord. No. 659, § 1, 12-20-2005; Ord. No. 764, § 1, 1-25-2011; Ord. No. 828, § 1,

5-27-2014; Ord. No. 2015-848, § 1, 9-22-2015; Ord. No. 2018-887, § 2, 5-22-2018)










